Lauridsen, Keld B - DNR

From: Lauridsen, Keld B - DNR

Sent: Monday, May 09, 2016 4:39 PM

To: ‘Lynn Bradley'

Subject: RE: Oakfield properties - groundwater data and site maps
Lynn,

Did you have a chance to talk to Ron Engel about this or look into it further on your own?
Hope all is well,

-Keld

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Keld B. Lauridsen
Phone: (920) 662-5420
Keld.Lauridsen@wisconsin.gov

From: Lauridsen, Keld B - DNR

Sent: Monday, February 15, 2016 2:30 PM

To: 'Lynn Bradley'

Subject: RE: Oakfield properties - groundwater data and site maps

Sorry it took me a little while....got wrapped up in other stuff. The site can be accessed via the link below.

http://dnr.wi.gov/botw/GetActivityDetail.do?adn=0220202459&crumb=0

Let me know if you would like to discuss further.

-Keld

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

Keld B. Lauridsen
Phone: (920) 662-5420
Keld.Lauridsen@wisconsin.gov

From: Lynn Bradley [mailto:Ibradley@generalengineering.net]
Sent: Monday, February 15, 2016 2:28 PM

To: Lauridsen, Keld B - DNR

Subject: RE: Oakfield properties - groundwater data and site maps

Keld, just a quick reminder to forward the information regarding this site.

Lynn M. Bradley



General Engineering Company
916 Silver Lake Drive, Portage Wi 53901
. 608-742-2169 Office/608-617-7729 Mobile

From: Lauridsen, Keld B - DNR [mailto:Keld.Lauridsen@wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Monday, February 15, 2016 10:10 AM

To: Lynn Bradley <|bradley@generalengineering.net>

Subject: FW: Oakfield properties - groundwater data and site maps

Lynn,

When you have a chance, could you please talk to Ron Engel about the above site? I'm curious if he is still going to
pursue this case like he indicated initially?

Any assistance you can provide would be greatly appreciated.
Thanks,
-Keld

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

Keld B. Lauridsen
Phone: (920) 662-5420
Keld.Lauridsen@wisconsin.gov

From: Lauridsen, Keld B - DNR

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2015 1:25 PM

To: 'Ron Engel’

Subject: RE: Oakfield properties - groundwater data and site maps

Ron,

Let me know if you are not able to get to this site.
Please get back to me asap.

Thanks,

-Keld

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

Keld B. Lauridsen
Phone: (920) 662-5420
Keld.Lauridsen@wisconsin.gov

From: Lauridsen, Keld B - DNR

Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2015 4:05 PM

To: 'Ron Engel'

Subject: RE: Oakfield properties - groundwater data and site maps
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Ron,

Have you had a chance to talk to Randy about this yet?

Please let me know if you are able to make any progress on this case.
Thanks,

-Keld

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Keld B. Lauridsen
Phone: (920) 662-5420
Keld.Lauridsen@wisconsin.gov

From: Lauridsen, Keld B - DNR

Sent: Wednesday, May 06, 2015 11:03 AM

To: 'Ron Engel'

Subject: RE: Oakfield properties - groundwater data and site maps
Any progress Ron?

Thanks,

-Keld

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

Keld B. Lauridsen
Phone: (920) 662-5420
Keld.Lauridsen@wisconsin.gov

From: Ron Engel [mailto:ron@engelandassociates.com]

Sent: Friday, January 16, 2015 3:04 PM

To: Lauridsen, Keld B - DNR

Subject: RE: Oakfield properties - groundwater data and site maps

Keld,

| see what you mean about encouraging results in 2013. | will put this in the list of project work and
get to it ASAP...

Ron

Engel & Associates, Inc.
N4737 Hwy 175
Fond du Lac, WI 54937



Phone: (920) 929-9279
Fax:  (920) 929-8754
Cell:  (920) 960-7025

The information contained in this communication is privileged and confidential, and is intended only for the use of the
recipient(s) named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication, or any of its contents, is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please return it to the sender immediately and delete the original message and any
copy of it from your computer system. If you have any questions concerning this message, please contact the sender.

From: Lauridsen, Keld B - DNR [mailto:Keld. | auridsen@wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Friday, January 16, 2015 1:50 PM

To: Ron Engel (ron@engelandassociates.com)

Subject: Oakfield properties - groundwater data and site maps

Ron,

Attached is the most recent data table | have in the file and site maps. More data is in the file but unfortunately we
have never received updated tables only lab sheets. This should give you a good idea of the general site conditions -
though.

To get an idea if closure may be an option at some point in the somewhat near future, | suggest groundwater samples be
collected and analyzed for full VOCs at monitoring wells MW9, MW10, PZ2, 00C-MW1 and OOC-MW?2. [t would also be
great to get a sample from the apparent release area underneath the building but it is not clear to me if any monitoring
points exist in that area.

Let me know if you would like to discuss this further.

Thanks,

-Keld

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Keld B. Lauridsen
Phone: (920) 662-5420
Keld.Lauridsen @wisconsin.gov

From: Lauridsen, Keld B - DNR

Sent: Friday, January 16, 2015 12:39 PM

To: Ron Engel (ron@engelandassociates.com)

Subject: Oakfield Properties - most recent data from MW9

Ron,
Per our earlier conversation, the most recent data from MWQ is attached.
I will send you scanned copies of data tables and a map in a subsequent email.

Thanks again for your willingness to take a look at this.



Have a nice weekend.
-Keld

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Keld B. Lauridsen
Phone: (920) 662-5420
Keld.Lauridsen@wisconsin.gov

From: Jeff Hosler [mailto:jlhosler@temco-Ilic.com]
Sent: Monday, October 21, 2013 11:04 AM

To: Lauridsen, Keld B - DNR

Subject: Re:

Keld — Here is the lab report for the analysis of the groundwater sample collected from MW-9 at the Exfoliate site. Note
the dramatic reduction in contaminant levels from previous monitoring. | can’t update the data table unless/until § can
acquire a Wordperfect copy from my former partner, which I'm currently trying to do. Will email you an updated version
including the data from 2009-2011 when available.

Regards,

Jeffrey L. Hosler

J L Hosler & Associates Inc
P.O. Box 143

Cedarburg, WI 53012
262-675-6206
jlhosler@temco-lic.com

From: Lauridsen, Keld B - D
Sent: Wednest eptem

To: Jeff Hosler
Subject: RE: RE:

NR «
r 18, 2013 12:37 PM

Thanks Jeff.
it would be greatly appreciated if you could include an updaied groundwater table for MW9 with the lab sheet.
Thanks,

-Keld

Keld B. Lauridsen

Hydrogeologist

Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
2984 Shawano Avenue.

Green Bay, Wi 54313-6727

Phone (920) 662-5420
Fax (920) 662-5197
E-mail Keld.Lauridsen@wisconsin.gov

Find us at http://dnr.wi.gov/ and www.facebook.com/MIDNR

We are committed to service excellence. Click here to evaluate how | did.

5



From: Jeff Hosler [mailto:jthosler@temco-lic.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2013 10:11 AM
To: Lauridsen, Keld B - DNR

Subject: Re: RE:

Keld — Finally have a reason to go north. Will collect groundwater sample from MW-9 at Exfoliate in Oakfield this
coming Saturday morning. Will email the results to you as soon as received from the lab.

Regards,

Jeffrey L. Hosler
TEMCO

P.O. Box 143
Cedarburg, WI 53012
262-675-6206
ilhosler@temco-lic.com

From: Lauridsen;, Keld B - DNR :
Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2013 11:03 AM: -
To: Jeff Hosler

Subject: RE:

Jeff,
Have you been able to collect the groundwater sample at Randy’s?
Thanks again for all your help.

-Keld

Keld B. Lauridsen

Hydrogeologist

Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
2984 Shawano Avenue.

Green Bay, WI 54313-6727

Phone (920) 662-5420
Fax (920) 662-5197
E-mail Keld.Lauridsen@wisconsin.gov

Find us at htip://dnr.wi.gov/ and www.facebook.com/WIDNR

We are commitied fo service excellence. Click here to evaluate how | did.‘

From: Jeff Hosler [mailto:jlhosler@temco-lic.com]
Sent: Friday, August 30, 2013 3:40 PM

To: Lauridsen, Keld B - DNR

Subject: Re:

Keld — The project trip which | intended to piggyback the sampling at Exfoliate on keeps getting delayed.
I'll just have to make a special trip to get the sample. Will try to get up there right after the Labor Day
holiday.

Regards,




Jeffrey L. Hosler
TEMCO

P.O. Box 143
Cedarburg, WI 53012
262-675-6206
jlhosler@temco-lic.com

From: Lauridsen, Keld B - DNR

Sent: Friday, August 30, 2013 9:51 AM
To: Jeff Hosler

Subject: RE: RE:

Jeff,

Have you been able to collect the requested groundwater sample at Randy’s?
Hope all is well with you.

Thanks,

-Keld

Keld B. Lauridsen

Hydrogeologist

Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
2984 Shawano Avenue.

Green Bay, Wl 54313-6727

Phone (920) 662-5420
Fax (920) 662-5197
E-mail Keld.Lauridsen@wisconsin.qov

Find us at http://dnr.wi.gov/ and www.facebook.com/WIDNR

We are committed to service excellence. Click here to evaluate how | did.

From: Jeff Hosler [mailto:jlhosler@temco-lic.com]
Sent: Monday, June 24, 2013 1:43 PM

To: Lauridsen, Keld B - DNR

Subject: Re: RE:

Keld — Thought | should update you. My planned trip north on June 14th got cancelled, and as a
result | have not yet sampled MW-9 at Exfoliate. Will be leaving for South Carolina this week for
about 10 days or so. I'll just have to make a special tr|p in mid-July, but since | agreed to handle
this, I'll get the sample and get it to the lab.

Regards,

Jeffrey L. Hosler
TEMCO

P.O. Box 143
Cedarburg, WI 53012
262-675-6206
ilhosler@temco-llc.com

From: Lauridsen, Keld B - DNR
Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2013 11:35 AM
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To: Jeff Hosler
Subject: RE:

Thanks for your willingness to help out on this Jeff. If possible, please send me an updated
groundwater table when the work has been completed.

Have a nice week,

-Keld

Keid B. Lauridsen

Hydrogeologist

Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
2984 Shawano Avenue.

Green Bay, Wi 54313-6727

Phone (920) 662-5420
Fax (920) 662-5197
E-mail Keld.Lauridsen@wisconsin.gov

Find us at http://dnr.wi.gov/ and www.facebook.com/WIDNR

From: Jeff Hosler [mailto:jlhosler@temco-lic.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2013 11:25 AM

To: Lauridsen, Keld B - DNR

Subject: Re:

Keld — I'm planning on collecting the sample on June 14.
Regards,

Jeffrey L. Hosler
TEMCO

P.O. Box 143
Cedarburg, WI 53012
262-675-6206
jlhosler@temco-lic.com

From: Lauridsen; Keld B - DNR
Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2013 11:13 AM
To: jlhosler@temco-lic.com

Jeff,
Any progress with the sampling at Randy’s?
Thanks,

-Keld

Keld B. Lauridsen

Hydrogeologist

Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
2984 Shawano Avenue.

Green Bay, WI 54313-6727
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Phone (920) 662-5420
Fax  (920)662-5197

~ E-mail  Keld.Lauridsen@wisconsin.qgov

Find us at http://dnr.wi.gov/ and www.facebook.com/WIDNR






